- PLEASE READ ALL INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM. /
APPLICATION EIRT FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE %
FOR VIS Jim Smith e
Secretary of State e
e eamstnd owstoN o conpoRATIONS FILED

DOCUMENT # P01000043695

1. Corporation Name

g2 NOV 1L PH 2: 38

CHAISE DESIGN-BUILD COMPANY suang A UESIG
AL LARASHEE. F
Principal Place of Business Mailing Addrass
108 SW 5TH AVENUE 108 SW 5TH AVENUE I““ HI II
GAINESVILLE FL 32601 GAINESVILLE FL 3260t
=R s LI 2 'E'S'::Z
11714, _T‘?’—~u1!|4 =106 #4150, 0D
It above addresses are incorrect in any way, line through incorrect information and enter correction below.
2. New Principai Office Address, If Applicable | 3 New Mailing Office Address, If Appllcable 4, Date Incorporated or Qualified
24 S Lf-}/"\ Ve I Sw L-y-P AVeEMUE To Do Business in Florida 05/01/2001
Suite, Apt_#, etc. Suite, Apt. #, etc.
SuiTE 4-A SUTE H-—A éE'Nugmbef 3_7 oy Applied For
City & Stat City & St
.| _City & ae__’ NESVICE £ Fi — ity Gﬂjﬁ\' FNESV L\-L'E.“'_F _—— _7 | Not Appticable
i Zi $8.75 Additional Fee d
2o abot |&™ '9-3 9 60} Country CEHTiFICATEOFSTATUSDESIRED 0O ,nraCe:,:ﬁcate ottty

7. Names and Street Addresses of Each Officer and/or Director (Florida nonprofit corporations must list at least 3 directors}
¥

Street Address of Each
Officer and/or Diractor

Name of Officers

1Title(s) : and/or Directors 3

2.

City / State / Zip
4

1665 | GAINESILLE FL-32601—
100-CWSRLAVENUE——

P | CHAYES , DAVID

(08 SW G AVENVE

GAINESVILLE FL 3260l

8. Name and Address of Current Registered Agent

9. Name and Address of New Registered Agent

Street Address {P.O. Box Number is Not Accaptable)

Namea
CHAYES, DAVID
08 SWSTHAVENUE . . . __ - e
GAINESVILLE FL 32601 Suite, Apt. #, Etc.
City

State

FL

Zip Code

10. 1, being appointed the registered agent of the above named corporation, am familiar with and accept the obiigations of Section 607.0505, F.S. or 61 7.0505, F.S.

IRED

Signature of
Registered Agent

L

IENET a5 EGU

Date ////B/JQ‘

REGISTERED AGENT MUST SIGN

==

11. | certity that | am an officer or director or the receiver or frustee empowered to execute this application as provided for in chapter 607 or 617, F.S. | further certity that whan filing
this reinstatement application, the reason for dissolution has been eliminated, the corporate name satisfies the requirements of section 607.0401 or 617.0401, F.S., that all fees
owed by the corporation have been paid and the names of individuals listed on this form do not qualify for an exemption under section 119.07(3)(i), F.S. The information indicated
on this application is irue and accurate, and my signature shall have the same legal aeffect as if made under oath.

DAVID CHAYES

sianature: SZAETURCGAZLSIRED

SIGNATURE AND TYPED OR PRINTED NAME OF SIGNING OFFICER OR DIRECTOR

v/13/05 359-337-945¢

Date Daytime Phone #

CR2E040 (8/02)




From: David Chayes, pres. t‘

Chaise Design-Build Company
211 SW 4" Avenue, Suite 4-A
Gainesville, F1 32601

To: Florida Dept. of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, F| 32314

Re: Application for Reinstatement

Date:  11/13/02

Dear Sirs or Madams,

T e T ~ — —_— . - -
| apologize for not filing an annual report. The reason is that this has been the first year of my
corporation’s existence, and | was unfamiliar with this requirement.

-~ - e - — —————— — ——

| received your Notice of Revocation more than a week ago, and | was very distressed to lear about
the steep fee for reinstatement. | hope would consider waving the $ 600 fee, as I did not receive the
previous UBR notices that your letter talks about. This is probably due to a mix up in the mail because
of the fact that | have been in the process of moving to my present business address.

My old address was:

108 SW 5" Avenue
Gainesville, Fl 32601

My new address is:

211 SW 4™ Avenue, Suite 4-A
Gainesville, FI 32601

I apologize for not sending out a moving notice before, and | hope that you can be lenient in waiving the
$ 600 fee, since my business is still struggling to survive and master the requirements of doing
business. As a consequence it did not turn a profit during its first year of operation, so a 600-dollar cost
would weigh heavily on the budget, especially in view of a recent unrecoverable financial loss duetoa
theft of equipment that is causing a cash flow problem at present.

I am enclosing, at least, a $ 150.00 payment for the Annual Report Fee and the Corporate
Supplemental Fee. Also included is the Application for Reinstatement.

Sincerely Yours,

jcv___;/ &7/—7

David Chayes
President, Chaise Design-Build Company




